United States Department of the Interior

U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
CENTRAL MIDWEST WATER SCIENCE CENTER

MISSOURI ILLINOIS IOWA
1400 Independence Rd. MS100 405 N. Goodwin Ave. 400 S. Clinton St. Rm 269
Rolla, MO 65401 Urbana, IL 61801 Towa City, IA 52240

July 8, 2024

David Sorrell

Assistant Director

City of Columbia

Director of Utilties P.O. Box 6015
Columbia, MO 65205-6015

Dear Mr. Sorrell:

Attached is our standard joint-funding agreement 25NEJFA210 between the U.S. Geological Survey Central Midwest
Water Science Center and City of Columbia, for the operation and maintenance of a streamgage on Hinkson Creek in
Columbia, MO, for the period October 1, 2024 through September 30, 2025, in the amount of $16,300 from your
agency. U.S. Geological Survey contributions for this agreement are $0 for a combined total of $16,300. Please sign
and return a copy to Julie Asher at jasher@usgs.gov.

Federal law requires that we have a signed agreement before we start or continue work. Please return the signed
agreement by October 1, 2024. If, for any reason, the agreement cannot be signed and returned by the date shown
above, please contact Daniel Armstrong at (816) 554-3489 or email armstron@usgs.gov to make alternative
arrangements.

This is a fixed cost agreement to be billed quarterly via Down Payment Request (automated Form DI-1040). Please
allow 30-days from the end of the billing period for issuance of the bill. If you experience any problems with your
invoice(s), please contact Julie Asher at phone number (573) 308-3558 or jasher@usgs.gov.

The results of all work performed under this agreement will be available for publication by the U.S. Geological
Survey. We look forward to continuing this and future cooperative efforts in these mutually beneficial water
resources studies.

Sincerely,

GARY  Zivibimeon”
JOHNSON &5, 20457

Gary P. Johnson

Associate Director for Networks

Enclosure
25NEJFA210



